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Price, Wayne, EMNRD

From: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, December 17, 2007 3:13 PM
To: mark@laenvironmental.com

Subject: John Hindrex 1R0483 and 1R0484 Elliot

Dear Mark,

Sorry for the delay, | was out sick with the flu. Pursuant to our meeting last week OCD hereby approves the pit
closure plans as described in the meeting. Groundwater monitoring and possible remediation will continue as
discussed.

Please be advised that OCD approval of this plan does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility
should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to
ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not
relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws
and/or regulations.

Wayne Price-Environmental Bureau Chief
Oil Conservation Division

1220 S. Saint Francis

Santa Fe, NM 87505

E-mail wayne.price@state.nm.us

Tele:  505-476-3490

Fax: 505-476-3462

12/17/2007
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FIGURE #1

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

JOHN H. HENDRIX CORPORATION
ELLIOT LEASE B9 BATTERY # 1 #4 &#5

UL C, (NE/4, NWid)
SECTION 9, T-22.8, R37-E
# 1R0484
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FIGURE #2
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

JOHN H. HENDRIX CORPORATION

ELLIOT LEASE B-9 BATTERY # 1 #4 & #5
UL. C, (NE/4, NWi4)
SECTION 9, T-22-8, R37-E
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Monitoring Well Drilling and Completion Details

Table 1
1R0484

John H. Hendrix Corporation, Elliott B-9 Tank Battery #1, #4 and #5

Unit C (NE/4, z<<\£. Section 9, ﬁoizm:_u 22 South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico

~ Well . Umnm _-Drilled. " Well Casing . Well. ‘Water
-~ Number - : Depth . Depth Stickup ‘moqmm: - Level
s | (FeetBGS) | (TOC) ' (Feet) (Feet BGS) (Feet BGS)
MW-1 10/16/07 90 90.27 3.30 67.03 - 86.34 77.99
(10/16/07)
MW-2 12/03/07 91 92.84 2.40 70.50 - 89.81 78.79
(12/03/07)

Note: Wells drilted and installed by Scarborough Drilling, inc., using 2-inch Schedule 40 PVC casing and 0.010-inch slotted screen.

1. BGS: Feet below ground surface

2. TOC: Feet below top of PVC well casing




Table 2
1R0484

Summary of Laboratory Analysis of Monitor Well Soil Samples
John H. Hendrix Corporation, Elliott B-9 Tank Battery #1, #4 and #5

Init Letter C (NE/4,NW/4), Section 9, Township 22 South, mmzmm 37 East, Lea County, New Mexic
: Sample , GRO DRO Total TPH .
Sample | pepth - | P2t ce-C12 | c12-c2s | ceczs | Chloride

MW-1 0} 10/16/Q7 <15.2 <15.2 <15.2 213
20' 10/16/07 21,4 26,9 48,3 425

40' 10/16/07 <15.3 <15.3 <153 425

60' 10/16/07 <15.7 <15.7 <157 53,2

MW-2 0' 12/03/07 - -- -- <5.01
20' 12/03/07 - -- -- 595

40 12/03/07 - -- -- 5.83

60’ 12/03/07 -- -- - <4.93

Notes: Analysis performed by Environmental Lab of Texas, Ltd., Odessa, Texas
Results are reported in mg/Kg.

1. GRO:  Gasoline - range organics

2. DRO: Diesel - range organics

3. - No data available




Table 3
1R0484

Summary of Laboratory Analysis of Monitor Well Sample

John H. Hendrix Corporation, Elliott B-9 Tank Battery #1, #4 and #5

Unit Letter C (NEI4 NwW/4), Sectlon 9, Townshl p 22 South, Range 37 East Lea Countv, New Mexico
: EPAINMED MW1 : 2 NIW-2
Par‘am’e,ter‘, _ Repom"g U"'ts .,.;T,hreshold, 1016107 © 12103107
Characteristics : R B S .
Chloride mg/L 250 1.710 57.3
Fluoride mg/L 1.6 1,70 1,70
Nitrate-N mg/L 10 1,83 1,83
Sulfate mg/L 600 223 87.6
Alkalinity, Bicarbonate mg/L - 215 204
Alkalinity, Carbonate mg/L - <10 <10
Alkalinity, Hydroxide mg/L -- <10 <10
Alkalinity, Total mg/L - 215 204
pH pH units 6-9 7,02 --
Total Dissolved Solids mg/L 1.000 3.300 542
Volatile Organics S PR o
Benzene mg/L 0,01 <0.0008 <0.0008
Ethyibenzene mg/L 0,75 <0.002 <0.002
Toluene mg/L 0,75 <0.002 <0.002
Total Xylenes mg/L 0,62 <0.003 <0.003
Total BTEX mg/L -- <0.0078 <0.0078
M'etals'fr’“ . S e s ; RN ; L
Arsenic mg/L 0,1 0,00694 0.022
Barium mg/L 1,0 0.0728 0.0339
Cadmium mg/L. 0,01 <0.0003 <0.0003
Calcium mg/L -- 370 36.5
Chromium mg/L 0,05 <0.002 <0.002
Lead mg/L 0,05 <0.0003 <0.0003
Magnesium mg/L - 167 16.2
Mercury mg/L 0,002 <0.00008 <0.00008
Potassium mg/L -- 12,7 4,36
Selenium mg/L 0,05 0,00938 *0.00653
Silver mg/L 0,05 <0.001 <0.001
Sodium mg/L - 445 92.9

Notes: Analysis performed by DHL Analytical, Inc., Round Rock, Texas

1. mg/L: Milligrams per liter
2. <. Below method detection limit

3. -2 No data available




